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Sung, Ye-Eun

From: O'Connell, Sara J. [sara.oconnell@pillsburylaw.com]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 12:37 AM
To: US-CLIENT-HM-ZTE-Service
Cc: ZTE_Hitachi
Subject: FW: Activity in Case 5:16-cv-00179-RWS Maxell, Ltd. v. ZTE Corporation et al Sealed

Document
Attachments: ZTE_Obj_PhinneryMulhern_ExC_NDA.pdf; ZTE_Obj_PhinneyMulhern_ExB_Phinney.pdf;

ZTE_Obj_PhinneyMulhern_ExA_Mulhern.pdf; ZTE_Obj_PhinneyMulhern.pdf

Attached are service copies to this evening’s sealed filing. They contain the same information as was emailed to Ms.
Haley and circulated to the parties earlier this evening.

Sara J. O'Connell | Counsel
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
501 West Broadway, Suite 1100 | San Diego, CA 92101-3575
t 619.544.3185 | m 858.205.4314
sara.oconnell@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

From: txedCM@txed.uscourts.gov <txedCM@txed.uscourts.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:32 PM
To: txedcmcc@txed.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 5:16-cv-00179-RWS Maxell, Ltd. v. ZTE Corporation et al Sealed Document

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not
apply.

U.S. District Court [LIVE]

Eastern District of TEXAS

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered by O'Connell, Sara on 6/21/2018 at 11:31 PM CDT and filed on
6/21/2018
Case Name: Maxell, Ltd. v. ZTE Corporation et al

Case Number: 5:16-cv-00179-RWS

Filer:

Document Number: 207

Docket Text:
Sealed Document. (Attachments: # (1) Exhibit A, # (2) Exhibit B, # (3) Exhibit C)(O'Connell,
Sara)
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5:16-cv-00179-RWS Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Alan M Grimaldi agrimaldi@mayerbrown.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

Alison T Gelsleichter agelsleichter@mayerbrown.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

Amanda Streff Bonner astreff@mayerbrown.com, courtnotification@mayerbrown.com

Baldine Brunel Paul bpaul@mayerbrown.com, baldinepaul@yahoo.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

Bryan Christopher Nese bnese@mayerbrown.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

Callie McCarthy Bjurstrom callie.bjurstrom@pillsburylaw.com, karen.zekan@pillsburylaw.com

Cheng "Jack&quo C Ko jack.ko@pillsburylaw.com, docket@pillsburylaw.com

Clark S Bakewell cbakewell@mayrbrown.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

David Folsom dfolsom@jw.com, smontgomery@jw.com

Eric Hugh Findlay efindlay@findlaycraft.com, bcraft@findlaycraft.com, dgunter@findlaycraft.com,
ncadenhead@findlaycraft.com, shene@findlaycraft.com

Geoffrey Patton Culbertson gpc@texarkanalaw.com, 4874984420@filings.docketbird.com,
jorr@texarkanalaw.com, sjohnson@texarkanalaw.com

Howard Neil Wisnia howard.wisnia@pillsburylaw.com, lori.siron@pillsburylaw.com

James A Fussell , III jfussell@mayerbrown.com, lhodge@mayerbrown.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

Jamie B Beaber jbeaber@mayerbrown.com, kd'andrea@mayerbrown.com, tives@mayerbrown.com,
tmiller@mayerbrown.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com, ysung@mayerbrown.com

Justin Park jpark@mayerbrown.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

Kfir B Levy klevy@mayerbrown.com, kfir_levy@yahoo.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

Matthew Robert Stephens matthew.stephens@pillsburylaw.com, lori.siron@pillsburylaw.com,
mary.shea@pillsburylaw.com

Michael T. Lindinger mlindinger@mayerbrown.com, 6058551420@filings.docketbird.com,
wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

Nicole Sara Cunningham nicole.cunningham@pillsburylaw.com, docket@pillsburylaw.com,
lauren.wardle@pillsburylaw.com, lori.siron@pillsburylaw.com, luis.perez@pillsburylaw.com,
mary.shea@pillsburylaw.com, michael.walsh@pillsburylaw.com, sarah.taylor@pillsburylaw.com

Robert Gary Pluta rpluta@mayerbrown.com, courtnotification@mayerbrown.com, rgpluta@gmail.com

Roger Brian Craft bcraft@findlaycraft.com, ncadenhead@findlaycraft.com, shene@findlaycraft.com
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Saqib Javaid Siddiqui ssiddiqui@mayerbrown.com, sjsiddiq@gmail.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

Sara Jean O'Connell sara.oconnell@pillsburylaw.com, docket@pillsburylaw.com,
firmwidecalendardocket@pillsburylaw.com, luis.perez@pillsburylaw.com, michael.walsh@pillsburylaw.com,
nannie.quimpo@pillsburylaw.com, sarah.taylor@pillsburylaw.com

Steven Arthur Moore steve.moore@pillsburylaw.com, docket@pillsburylaw.com,
firmwidecalendardocket@pillsburylaw.com, luis.perez@pillsburylaw.com, mary.shea@pillsburylaw.com,
michael.walsh@pillsburylaw.com, sarah.taylor@pillsburylaw.com

Tiffany A Miller tmiller@mayerbrown.com, agelsleichter@mayerbrown.com,
wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

Tyler J. Earnest tearnest@mayerbrown.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

William Justin Barrow wbarrow@mayerbrown.com, bill.barrow@gmail.com, wdc.docket@mayerbrown.com

5:16-cv-00179-RWS Notice will not be electronically mailed to:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1041545818 [Date=6/21/2018] [FileNumber=11425646-
0] [892ffa531f9edbbd5b1cf425733c3fb041221c4ca5021e7574e96c4dc259b4c3a6
e3bedcbeabc732ef13b7df0178180816ca31fd63ddbb637735731da4eb2355]]
Document description:Exhibit A
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1041545818 [Date=6/21/2018] [FileNumber=11425646-
1] [801d7c48eca7f4b873541bade76ff7c490c0d05b4e6835a92e408f6c2a4693e2bf
f9c39d3cbf869570832783342831514b0d798be93edf9ff11a1308eacca0a7]]
Document description:Exhibit B
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1041545818 [Date=6/21/2018] [FileNumber=11425646-
2] [0bc44fae28892433bf22d494c7a3c5c35691825fab6f056b0d128b898c923e06aa
5dd0bcf0c484f1b3d6ce4cc184387b57d1503b209c173f68fef72dbcbedbcb]]
Document description:Exhibit C
Original filename:n/a
Electronic document Stamp:
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1041545818 [Date=6/21/2018] [FileNumber=11425646-
3] [9ec5fa7baa35760fae2401d277d939d4d37ac8cb4d34f5aea52ca50e2d7895c604
ce58aa9800b2ecde7bdbdb95428c17fd0e9bc36ae087b78f069829396c9e67]]

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or
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entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel:
800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.
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